

HARVARD WATER SYSTEMS STUDY COMMITTEE
MINUTES
Wednesday, August 5, 2015
Hapgood Meeting Room

Present

Committee Members: Duane Barber; Jack Guswa; Kyle Hedrick, Ted Morine

Others: Paige O'Brien

This meeting was called to order by Mr. Hedrick at 8:23 a.m.

Approval of Minutes

Mr. Morine made a motion to accept minutes of 7/17/2015 as amended. Mr. Guswa seconds; vote, aye, unanimous.

Discussion – October Deadline Objectives

DPW-involved tasks

- Gutter to protect the wells near Pond Road was not accomplished during the recent paving project. Mr. Hedrick will contact town administration to find out what happened.
- Mr. Barber will ask Mr. Nota about the design, approval, and construction of an overshot pipe.

Technologies available to restore well #3.

- Because of conflicting reports, there is a need to confirm actual depth of well and determine possibility of deepening well.

Concrete Pad

- As a cost-intensive initiative, Mr. Hedrick feels that having the pad is a lower priority of implementation.

Mr. Hedrick motions to adjourn at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Guswa seconds; vote, aye, unanimous.

Respectfully submitted by Paige O'Brien